From: Raketich, Natalie 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 3:50 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Garcia, Sarah; Simmons, Cristal
Subject: Post Travel Follow-up Report: CSTE Annual Conference in Anchorage, Alaska

Hello,

The following is my post travel follow-up report.  

 
Who: Natalie Raketich, Public Health Informatics Specialist 
When: June 18-21, 2016
Where: Anchorage, Alaska
Why: The CSTE (Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists) Annual Conference is a valuable meeting ground for epidemiologists, as the multidisciplinary nature of public health warrants the collaboration of epidemiologists across fields. This annual scientific conference is the major forum for discussing opportunities, challenges, and advances in practicing epidemiology in state and local jurisdictions, thereby facilitating state- and local-based epidemiology and public health surveillance.
Who paid: The meeting expenses (air and ground travel, hotel accommodations, and reimbursement for meals) are covered by the meeting organizer, CSTE, through a CSTE/CDC Cooperative agreement.
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

Thanks!

Natalie

Natalie Raketich, MPH
Public Health Informatics Specialist
